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RE: NEW PC REQUIRED FOR SCADA & v
Vikram Jeet © S «
To: O Rajat Pallav Singh; O Naveen Mittal Fri 4/21/2023 9:58 AM

Cc: O Mayank Agarwal; O Sudhanshu Goyal

Dear Sir,
As we have removed the graphic card and monitor, so the CPU cost is now approx. 80K only. It is now within the
approval range.

@Naveen Mittal Pls indent the PC now.

Warm Regards

Vikram Jeet
Senior Manager - Electrical Maintenance

M: +91 9900-032-152 | L: +91 8023-715-555

@ o O . www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Naveen Mittal <naveenmittal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:55 AM

To: Vikram Jeet <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com>; Sudhanshu Goyal
<sudhanshu.goyal@jindalaluminium.com>; Rajat Pallav Singh <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: NEW PC REQUIRED FOR SCADA

Dear Sir

Config::::: INTEL 12700K 17 3.00 GHZ ( OR ABOVE) SUPPORTING INTEL OR OEM ORIGINAL MOTHER
BOARD, 32 GB DDR5 RAM, 1 TB NVMe SSD, 1 INBUILT DISPLAY, NIC & MICRO ATX CASE WITH POWER
SUPPLY, USB KEYBOARD AND MOUSE. WINDOWS 10 PRO 64BIT LICENSE. THE COMPLETE SET
COVERING 3-3-3 YEARS ONSITE ADVANCED REPLACEMENT SPARES WARRANTY

Supported Systems are, Dell Precision 3660, HP Z2 9th Generation, Lenovo ThinkStation P340
Now the system cost is approx--- 80K.

Please find and approve accordingly.

Warm Regards

Naveen Mittal
M: +91 7348-879-230
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